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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 16, 2003

TO: Honorable Kenneth Armbrister, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1254 by Armbrister (Relating to the leasing and contracting powers of a port authority or 
navigation district.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Water Code as it relates to port authorities' and navigation districts' powers 
regarding surface leases, sale and lease of land, and contracts. The bill would take effect immediately 
if it receives a two-thirds vote in each house; otherwise, it would take effect September 1, 2003 and 
would apply only to contracts and leases entered into on or after that date.

Port authorities and navigation districts were contacted regarding the fiscal impact of the bill. The Port 
of Houston Authority (PHA) is the only authority that responded. PHA stated that there would be a 
positive fiscal impact (savings and revenue gains) from implementation of the provisions of the bill, 
although the impact would be insignificant in comparison to the overall budget of the PHA.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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